
No.
FALKLAND ISLANDS.

Governor's Office.

SUBJECT.From

SOUTH GEORGIA WHALING.

"Horatio” destrojred by fire*
Governor.

Date'No.

20th March ,191c.Telegram

MINUTES.

V
^4- '

6 3

No. next Despatch.

11 id

Colonial Secretary’s 
Record No.

Registered Number 
of last Despatch.

/

SGA/WHA/1 # 15

V/6
Date of Receipt.



Governor to Secretary of State.
Sent 20th March, 1916.

WHALING SEASON SOUTH GEORGIA GERAR0ATO SILVERGRAY
ABOUT WOHNBAR WIREMARK AURELIAN OIL THERE SEASALTEL
SILVERGRAY SALVESENS HORATIO WITH WINBSAIL BARRELS
LEWCLOT MANTELSACK YOUNG

Whaling Season South Georgia very good, about
138,000 barrels of oil there ready for shipment.
Salvesens Horatio# with 10,000 barrels destroyed
by fire 11th March Young
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Governs* nt House, Stanley.
24th March. 19.VS.£©. 

Sir,

co wtalt hem*th.* '-’Gnct’jtnr* :

¥ 11 h f o v y n v r Infor xc« tier 7. o c ■ y o f

in regard to th*?thf? *■ i31 ratiS . SoUth. Gfl OT^ia ,

tjt’-'p'j ta^n to obtain ;tn increased supply of whuls
oil in tl>^ond^r»oy.

2.

loFJ’> by fire on the 11th March of Messrs Salve&en and

Ccnflpany ’ $ , with 10.000 barrels 0* oil.

The information with regard to the

G^or&ia ready for m. iynent, mentioned in my telegr>.Ljn

of t;e 20th Instant. was given to «e by Mr .Henriksen.

Mecars Salvesen’s Manager resident in South Georgia.

Hr. Henriksen ow to Stanley in a vtfhale catcher to

report by telegraxa to his Firm the Ir.ss ot the *>:omtio*

and to make arrangements to hasten shipraent to ?n. land

of their oil.

4.

whale catcher, to supply for the use of the two

additional

Tl’f T4PY OP STfiT'- TOP' WX COLO-m.
Hp

very good whaling reason at South Georgia, and of the

Z^JhAr?...T%.

nd ,v° rr-’j^-ry » I h’.:v<?'

TH^' PTOfT HO\*r,nqAH^

Ch< tain J. ?ioherg, reyreaentlrvj th*

Sundefjord Compc-ny also caii^ to Stanley in the

frorr.

HnOratic”

7 * t h n' r ••* no r 10 tj* re vj 'i; teh Y- c . o f

eoxteated number of l^f.000 barrels of oil at Pouth

0 n rp ’? *? 1 p t o f th e ■ ■ af t h t r '■*. tI 11 e r I 
ray

informed you by/telegr^rd of th* 2nth Imtert. of the
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T the honour to !•«,
Sir,

Yout ob^di^nt, 
humble servant, 

?

additional aatcoertj, reported by h# despatch Ho.
47 of the --«<5rd Xus cant, <^nd to arrange to expedite 
shipments to England of his Firm’s Oil.

Governor•



I

King Cove, Sth. G*«or.ia.

191€.

air.
I have the honour to the*

receipt of ycjur 1 e11er yg• 242/16 of 191ft Pebrvary ,

the British Cump^ua operating in South Georgia, with

of 7.haJe oil during the prewent season.

2 Th-? thr^e «hale catchers mentioned in .you--

letter have arrived and will no doubt be ccHi-c.-lesioned

at onoe.

;•?. I have already s^en the Managers of three

of the Cornpani^ .: and they villi endeavour to produce as

flitch as possible of the Hoe. 0. 1 and 2 oil though.

ut present It is not a question of the production of

Oil, ns the Co panics are capable at this particular

Juncture of ■<•reducing unlimited ;>uantlticaf the

difficulty jjee::is to be in obt--ining empty barrel:; or

tanks for otora^* &nd -aettin& it exported.
4. I h.AV’e spoken with Kr. Her.riksen of the

■li’j

separate oover}

TH? COLOI AL 8-W'-TA!?Y,

POT’T STANLEY.

Vl’F FOJrourUH.B

■

■crah 14 th.,

S.S. •’Horatio’*

explain mtters riore fully, as at present I fully 

engaged in finding jaalnten^nce etc., for the crew of

”? r 1 e H f fl C & O f t i) ’ e* ,y 5 S t r t e ,

on the sui\ject of c<■• rtain fac lit 1 e.s be 1 ngr«ntrd to

South Georgia. Coy. and as he is leaving for Port Stanley 

by th* ^halsr tay;ine thU l^Uer, will be &bi* t0

which h*xs b-r^n rio&t unfortunately at chi© 

tlirtft destroys.? by fire, (reported under

a view to ohte.inir<. u larger output of the best claHse



3. During the past few months the whales have
been very plentiful, kind not?d tnatending the excellent
results of last year, we &ay expect greater results this

I have already

6. As the whaler is due to leave here to-morrow
in the forenoon, I regret being unable to reply to the
remainder of

as £ usi endeavouring to distribute the

be izig •

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(SGD) )Mw. B. Binnie.
Stipendiary haglstrute.

f
'•

mentioned the difficulty at present is the lack of space 
for sinking oil and exporting it.

I •

the comuUl-leations which I received to-day, 
for want of time.

.

year, under ordinary conditions, as

wrecked seamen to th© various stations for tne time


